
From: gris-nez (mrccfr) - DIRM MEMN/DISM/CROSS Gris-Nez| j@mrccfr.eu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 5:44 AM a.a.__:

Subject: Re: point migrants gris nez 04h40 UTC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the Report Message function to report suspicious messages.

1 3501 2102
CANAL DES
DUNES VIGIE DK SEMI

RIGID
40 FLAMANT 284° / 6

NDS
51°07.40N/
001°42.67E

possible
MIG 7 and
9

2 3502 2224 LEFFRINCKOUCKE
POLICE
DK

SEMI
RIGID 30 FLAMANT

253° / 5
NDS

03
:19

51°07.16N/
001°55.54E

3 3503 2224 LEFFRINCKOUCKE
POLICE
DK

SEMI
RIGID 30 FLAMANT 272 ° / 6

NDS 03:10
51°07.00N
001°43.50 SRRUK

4 3504 2230
CANAL DES
DUNES VIGIE DK

SEMI
RIGID

30 AT EARTH
AT EARTH -
NO
CROSSING

5 3505 2316 WISSANT POLICE SEMI
RIGID

15 AT EARTH
AT EARTH -
NO
CROSSING

6 0013 LEFFRINCKOUCKE POLICE
SEMI
RIGID 30 276/4NDS 00:00

51°04.58N/
002°25.06E
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7 A 3507 0048 MPC Buoy SAMU 62
SEMI
RIGID

33
13
women
8
children

305/4 0130
51°07,4N
001°45,4E

SRR UK
Possible
MIG 1 and
9

8 0107 Berck Police
SEMI
RIGID
GREY

30 to 40

9 0111 Dunkirk? Migrant
phone

33
3
women
6
children

possible
MIG 7 and
1

10 3510 0230 Sandetie buoy Flamant BLACK 40 FLAMANT 300/6
03
:00

51°10 N
001°47 E SRR UK

11 3511 0256 Sandetie buoy Flamant FLAMANT 330/5 03
:00

51°09 N
001°46 E

SRR UK

12 0343 Berck Migrant
phone

50 Berck
SNS

Berck
SNS Stop 50°27 N

001°32 E
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13 0349 Chenal Dunkirk
CMA
CGM
Mermoz

GREY 30 Escaut 310/4.5 04:40 51°05/002°00

The 24/11/2021 at 03:15, CMS of Cross Gris Nez wrote:
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U
K
Re
f

SITR
EP

Detect
ion
timeD
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Origin
of
alert &
Detect
ion
means
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embarki
ng
migrant
SD
(type,
colour,
L,
propuls
ion)

POBQ
(M/F/chil
d,
with/wit
hout life
jackets)

SRU
rallyin
g or
search
ing

SRU
in
cont
act
or
resc
ue

Estimat
ed
route/sp
eed

Last
positi
on
time
(UTC)

Last
known
positio
n

SRU
GB for
relayD
ORD
FR
destina
tion
port

Time or
HPAof
relay or
disembark
ation
(UTC)

INQ007696_0003



Ref n°

1 2102 CANAL DES
DUNES

VIGIE
DK

SEMI
RIGID 40 FLAMA

NT
284° / 6
NDS

51°07.4
ON/
001°42.
67E

possible
MIG 7
and 9

2 2224 LEFFRINCK
OUCKE

POLIC
E DK

SEMI
RIGID

30 FLAMA
NT

266° / 6
NDS

0230

51°07.1
6N /
001°55.
54E

3 2224 LEFFRINCK
OUCKE

POLIC
E DK

SEMI
RIGID

30 FLAMA
NT

272 ° / 6
NDS

03:10

51°07.0
ON
001°43.
50

SRR
UK

4 2230 CANAL DES
DUNES

VIGIE
DK

SEMI
RIGID 30 AT

EARTH

AT
EARTH
-NO
CROSS
ING

5 2316 WISSANT POLIC
E

SEMI
RIGID

15 AT
EARTH

AT
EARTH

INQ007696_0004



-NO
CROSS
ING

6 0013 LEFFRINCK
OUCKE

POLIC
E

SEMI
RIGID 30 276/4ND

S 00:00

51°04.5
8N /
002°25.
06E

7 A 0048 MPC Buoy
SAMU
62

SEMI
RIGID

33
13
women
8
children

305/4 0130

51°07,4
N
001°45,
4E

SRR UK
Possible
MIG 1
and 9 r

h

Personal Data;

PD ;5
23 j
Personal Data^
PD (2 96

8 0107 Berck Police
SEMI
RIGID
GREY

30 to 40 ipt

L ,
Personal

H9 87
[

9 0111 Dunkirk?
Migran
t
phone

33
3 women
6
children

possible
MIG 7
and 1r”'

i Pt

Personal Data;
388 [
Personal Data

) 6 05

10 0230
Sandetie
buoy

Flama
nt BLACK 40 FLAMA

NT 300/6 03 :00
51°10 N
001°47
E

SRR
UK
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11 0256
Sandetie
buoy

Flama
nt

FLAMA
NT 330/5 03 :00

51°09 N
001°46
E

SRR
UK

The 24/11/2021 at 02:34, CMS of Cross Gris Nez wrote:

FR

U
K
Re
f

SITR
EP

Detect
ion
timeD
(UTC)

Sector

Origin
of
alert &
Detect
ion
means

Support
embarki
ng
migrant
SD
(type,
colour,
L,
propuls
ion)

POBC
(M/F/chil
d,
with/wit
hout life
jackets)

SRU
rallyin
g or
search
ing

SRU
in
cont
act
or
resc
ue

Estimat
ed
route/sp
eed

Last
positi
on
timen
(UTC)

Last
known
positio
n

SRU
GB for
relayD
ORD
FR
destina
tion
port

Time or
HPAof
relay or
disembark
ation
(UTC)
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Ref n°

1 2102 CANAL DES
DUNES

VIGIE
DK

SEMI
RIGID

40 FLAMA
NT

284° / 6
NDS

51°07.4
ON/
001°42.
67E

possible
MIG 7
and 9

2 2224
LEFFRINCK
OUCKE

POLIC
E DK

SEMI
RIGID 30 FLAMA

NT
266° / 6
NDS

0230

51°07.1
6N /
001°55.
54E

3 2224 LEFFRINCK
OUCKE

POLIC
E DK

SEMI
RIGID 30 FLAMA

NT
272 ° / 6
NDS 02:30

51°07.0
ON
001°50.
50

ETA
SRR
UK 03
:30

4 2230 CANAL DES
DUNES

VIGIE
DK

SEMI
RIGID

30 AT
EARTH

AT
EARTH
-NO
CROSS
ING

5 2316 WISSANT POLIC
E

SEMI
RIGID

15 AT
EARTH

AT
EARTH
-NO

INQ007696_0007



CROSS
ING

6 0013 LEFFRINCK
OUCKE

POLIC
E

SEMI
RIGID

30 276/4ND
S

00:00

51°04.5
8N /
002°25.
06E

7 A 0048 MPC Buoy SAMU
62

SEMI
RIGID

33
13
women
8
children

305/4 0130

51°07,4
N
001°45,
4E

SRR UK
a 0130
UTC
Possible
MIG 1
and 9 ;

Personal Data
PD 5

23
Personal Data j

PD £ 96

8 0107 Berck Police
SEMI
RIGID
GREY

30 to 40 I PI
Personal Datai

3^9 87r
9 0111 Dunkirk?

Migran
t
phone

33
3 women
6
children

possible'
MIG 7
and 1 f

: P

Personal Data
388 ,1,
Personal Data^
D6 05

10 0230 Sandetie
buoy

Flama
nt BLACK 40 FLAMA

NT 300/6 0230
51°08 N
001°51
E

ETA
SRR
UK 03
:30

INQ007696_0008



The 24/11/2021 at 02:24, CMS of Cross Gris Nez wrote:

FR

Ref

U
K
Re
f

SITR
EP

n°

Detect
ion
timeD
(UTC)

Sector

Origin
of
alert &
Detect
ion
means

Support
embarki
ng
migrant
sD
(type,
colour,
L,
propuls
ion)

POBD
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
NDS 0023

51°05.1
6N /
002°12.
54E

3 2224 LEFFRINCK
OUCKE

POLIC
E DK

SEMI
RIGID 30 FLAMA

NT
272 ° / 6
NDS

00:00

51°05.0
ON
002°02.
50

4 2230 CANAL DES
DUNES

VIGIE
DK

SEMI
RIGID

30 AT
EARTH

AT
EARTH
-NO
CROSS
ING

5 2316 WISSANT POLIC
E

SEMI
RIGID

15 AT
EARTH

AT
EARTH
-NO
CROSS
ING

INQ007696_0010



6 0013 LEFFRINCK
OUCKE

POLIC
E

SEMI
RIGID

30 276/4ND
S

00:00

51°04.5
8N /
002°25.
06E

7 A 0048 MPC Buoy SAMU
62

SEMI
RIGID

33
13
women
8
children

305/4 0130

51°07,4
N
001°45,
4E

SRR UK
a 0130
UTC
Possible
MIG 1
and 9 ;

Personal Data!
PD 5

23
f
F
ersonal Datal
>D 12 96

8 0107 Berck Police
SEMI
RIGID
GREY

30 to 40
Personal Datal
39 87

9 0111 Dunkirk?
Migran
t
phone

33
3 women
6
children

possible
MIG 7

Personal Data!

688 1
Personal Data

dl IU 1
PD
T

6 05

The 11/08/2021 at 10:16, CMS of Cross Gris Nez wrote:

Hello,

Update on migrants' attempts to cross the PDC.

Table in UTC hours.
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Line colour:

• green: case closed from the SAR point of view in the French SRR.

• orange: boat being secured.

• white: neither closed nor secured.

Officier de permanence
Coordonnateur de la mission de sauvetage
Duty Officer- SAR Mission Coordinator

CROSS Gris Nez / Gris Nez MRCG & VTS
Personal Datap 34

MINISTERE
DE LA MER
lihrfi
BgalfU
Frutmiti

Direction Interregionale
de la men (DIR IV?
Manche Est - Men du N ord

CROSS Gris-Ne^

INQ007696_0012



Officier de permanence
Coordonnateur de la mission de sauvetage
Duty Officer- SAR Mission Coordinator

CROSS Gris Nez / Gris Nez MRCC & VTS
Personal Datai8 34

MINISTERE
DE LA MER
Liter#
£g«H#
Fnitrrvi#

Direction intennegionale
de la mer (DIR W||
MancheEst- Mer du Nord

CROSS Gris-Nez

Officier de permanence
Coordonnateur de la mission de sauvetage
Duty Officer - SAR Mission Coordinator

CROSS Gris Nez / Gris Nez MRCC & VTS
iPersonal Datai 3 34
I J

MINISTERE
DE LA MER
Liter#
£g«li#
Frorrrvi#

Direction interregionale
de la mer (DIR IVQ
MancheEst- Merdu Nord

CROSS Gris-Nez

INQ007696_0013



Officier de permanence
Coordonnateur de la mission de sauvetage
Duty Officer- SAR Mission Coordinator

CROSS Gris Nez / Gris Nez MRCC & VTS
i Personal Data i 8 34
I J

MINISTERE
DE LA MER
Literd
EgaRti
Frtmmiif

Direction interregionale
de la men (DIR FV?
Manche Est - Mer du N ond

CROSS Gris-Nez

Officier de permanence
Coordonnateur de la mission de sauvetage
Duty Officer- SAR Mission Coordinator

CROSS Gris Nez / Gris Nez MRCC & VTS
i Personal Data i$ 34
L .1

MINISTERE
DE LA MER
Ulvrit
EgaRtt
Frammif

Direction interregionale
de la mer (DIR M)
MancheEst- Merdu Nord

CROSS Gris-Nez

INQ007696_0014


